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MAULANA ABUL KALAM AZAD UNIVERSITY OF
TECHNOLOGY, WEST BENGAL

_ Paper Code : BBAN-303
PUID : 03634 (To be mentioned in the main answer script)

BUSINESS LAWS

Time Allotted : 3 Hours Full Marks : 70

The figures in the margin indicate full marks.

Candidates are required to give their answers in their own
words as far as practicable.

GROUP - A
( Multiple Choice Type Questions )
1. Choose the correct alternatives for any ten of the

following : 10x1=10
i)  Which of the following is the reason for dishonour

of cheque ?
a) The cheque is ambiguous
b) Insolvency of the drawer”
c) Insufficient balance in the drawers account for
clearing
d) All of these~ _
iij All agreements are contract if they are
a) cnforceable in the Court of Law

b}~ enforceable p

- ¢) legal
d) void.
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i)

Communication of  acceptance is complete as

- against the acceptor when

a) it is putin the course of transmission by him
b) it comes to the knowledge of proposer.-

c) areasonable time expires

d) nonc of these.

A stipulation essential to the main purpose of the
contract is known as

~a) condition b) . warranty
Cc) guarantee | d) policy.
v) The minimum number of méembers in a private
company must be .
a) 2V b 7
c) 5 d 9.
vi) The company must deliver share certificate within
.............. if the shares applied for transfer.
a) 2 months b) 3 months
c) S5months = d) 7 months.
vii) As per The Negotiable Instrument Act, 1881 the
term negotiable means
.a)  money~” - b) transferable—
c) can be passed d) negotiation..
viii) The maximum age limit of a- person who can be a
member in Statc Commission is
a) 65 _ b) 70
¢) 35 d) 60.
ix) A stipulation collateral to the main purpose of the
contract is known as
a) condition \ b) . warranty, ,
¢} guarantee d) policy.
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x) An agrecment whereby 2 perSon takes delivery of
the goods promising to pay the price by a certain
number of instalments and he pays hire charges is
called :

a) hire purchase agrcement -
b) purchase agreement

c) high price '

d) unpaid seller.

xi) A company formed and reglstercd under any of the
Company Laws earlier than 1956 & 2013 arc called

as http://www.makaut.com
a) Registered companiest—
b) Established companies
c) Existing companies
d) Old companies. '
xii) The Consumer Protection Act is applicablcito
a) immovable goods
" b) movable goods
c) specific goods & services
d) all goods & services., -
GROUP - B
( Short Answer Type Questions )
Answer any three of the following. 3x5=15
g2/ Writc down a short note on State Commission.
3. Who is an authority to call a Board mceting ?

4. Discuss about the penaltles ,undcr the Consumer
Protection Act, 1986.

\,5/ Who arec incompetent to contract 2
\f/ Distinguish between Void and Illegal Agrccm_en;/ '
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GROUP-C

( Long Answer Type Questions )
Answecr any three of the following. 3 x 15 =45
/,7./ Define Sales of Goods Act, Describe the rights and
duties of buyer under this Act. 2+63+63
8. Whal -arc the causes of dispute ? Discuss the
procedures on settlement of dispute on receipt of
complaint. 6 + 9
z cfine Consumer Protection Act, State the composition

and objectives of State Consumer Protection Council.
3+ 12

\,-w%}vhat is Contract ?

) Discuss about the essential elements of a contract.

: S+ 10
11. a) What are the rules regarding delivery ?
b) What is forward delivery ? . 10+5
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